REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

Date___August 30, 1999 Docket No. fZafZ AYo - [

1. Division Name/Staff Name _ Commmications/Isler
2. OPR__ Communications/Isler
3. OCR__ Legal Services/K. Pefia

4. Suggested Docket Title __R t for Cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 2459 by North American InTeleCom

Inc., Effective 08/26/99

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Rick Cantu

2. Interested Persons gnd their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX _ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
Commissioners:
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF
J. TERRY DEASON TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SuUsaNF. CLARK WALTER D’HAESELEER
JULIA L. JOHNSON DIRECTOR
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. (850) 413-6600

Public Herbice Commission

July 20, 1999

Ms. Sou Li, Tax Manager
TSC Communications, Corp.
959 E. Collins Blvd., Suite 150
Richardson, TX 75081

RE: North American InTeleCom, Inc.
Dear Ms. Li:

This is a follow up to your letter dated July 2, 1999, concerning your request to cancel North
American’s pay telephone certificate. In your letter, you stated that the company has been inactive
since January 1, 1998, therefore, there were no revenues to report. Unfortunately, I cannot
recommend that the Commission grant North American a voluntary cancellation since the regulatory
assessment fees (RAFs) have not been paid in full, plus there are past due statutory penalty and
interest charges for previous years.

Because a pay telephone certificate remains active until it is canceled by the Commission, you
are responsible for payment of regulatory assessment fees if the certificate remains active for any
day during a calendar year. Although you stated the company has been inactive since January 1998,
the company’s certificate was active since we were not advised otherwise. According to the
Division of Administration, your company owes $195.59 in regulatory assessment fees, penalty, and
interest charges. Details of the charges are provided below:

Year Fee Penaity Interest Comment

1991 Paid $19.97 $5.71 Payment was due 1/30/92. Payment
was made 2/29/92, thus penaity & interest
charges apply. You owed $28.53 in
penalty, but only paid $8.56. You did not
pay any interest.

1997 Paid $43.88 $10.53 Payment was due 1/30/98. Payment
was received 7/23/98. No penalty or
interest was paid.
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Year

Fee

Penalty

Interest

Comment

1998

$50.00

$12.50

$3.00

Payment was due 2/1/99. As of
7/20/99, payment has not been made. The
$50 is the minimum amount due since you
stated the company had no revenues in
1998. PLEASE NOTE: $65.50 IS THE
AMOUNT DUE IF YOUR PAYMENT IS
POSTMARKED IN 07/99. IF IT IS
POSTMARKED IN 08/99, THE AMOUNT
DUE BECOMES $66.00.

1999

$50.00

N/A

N/A

Payment will be due 1/31/00.
Although you stated that the company has
been inactive since 1998, the minimum
RAF is due until the certificate is canceled
by the Commission.

Total

$100.00

$76.35

$19.24

Grand Total: $195.59

The past due charges for 1991, 1997, and 1998 must be paid before the certificate can be
voluntarily canceled. Payment should be mailed to: Division of Administration, Florida Public

Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.,, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850.

Commission receives your payment, I will open a docket to voluntarily cancel North American’s
certificate with an effective date of July 2, 1999, the date you notified us.

Although the 1999 fee is not due at this time, you may go ahead and voluntarily pay the fee.
Or, when you pay the past due charges, you may enclose a letter stating when you will pay the 1999
fee, which is required by rule (copy attached). Please respond in writing by August 10, 1999.

If you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850)
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

Enclosure
cc: TMS #4338

Division of Administration

Sincerely,

Pruda. G dolo_

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance

Once the



25-24.514 Céncellation of a Certificate. ;
(1) The Commission may cancel a company's certificate for any of the following reasons:
(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally granted:
(b) Violation of Commission rules or orders;
(c) Violation of Florida Statutes; or,
(d) Failure to provide service for a period of six (6) months.
(2) if a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation fromg
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with itsreques}f ~
(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fes.:
(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled.
(3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the
information required by subsection (2).
Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.
Law Implemented 350.113, 350.127(1), 364.03, 364.285, 364.337, 364.345 FS.
History—~New 1-5-87.

Copyright © 1995-1999 by The Harrison Company.
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Communications, Corp.

959 E Collins Blvd. Suite 150, Richardson, Texas 75081
(972) 664-2600 FAX (972) 664-2655

July 2, 1999

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD.
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

Re: North American Intelecom, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advise that the company referenced above would like to cancel it authority to
conduct business with Public Utility Commission. The company is no longer an active
company since 1/1/98. There was no revenue or assets to report for year ended 12/31/98.

We hope this will close our name from the filing requirements with the PUC.

Thanks you for your assistance. Should you have any questions, please contact me at
972-664-2633.

SjZ

Sou Li
Tax Manager

| RECEIVED
JUL 08 1998
CcCMU

(Formerly Known as Telserve Communication, Inc.)
TSC Payphone Corp., North American InTeleCom, Inc., &
Value-Added Communications are Wholly Owned Subsidiaries



